From: Harkins, Lisa

To: undisclosed-recipients
Subject: PacifiCorp’s Notice of 2015 Annual Update Customer Meeting [Transmission Rate Case]
Date: Friday, June 05, 2015 1:41:08 PM

Attention all PacifiCorp Transmission Customers and Stakeholders
PacifiCorp’s Notice of 2015 Annual Update Customer Meeting

Pursuant to Section II.1 of Attachment H-2 of PacifiCorp’s Open Access Transmission Tariff, “Formula
Rate Implementation Protocols” (the “Protocols”), each year, with at least thirty (30) calendar days’
notice, PacifiCorp shall organize a meeting among Interested Parties (“Customer Meeting”) during
which PacifiCorp shall present details about its Annual Update filed at the Commission on May 15,
2015, in Docket No. ER11-3643 and additional materials posted on PacifiCorp’s OASIS website. The
Customer Meeting shall also provide Interested Parties the chance to seek information and
clarifications from PacifiCorp about the Annual Update. According to the Protocols, the Customer
Meeting shall take place between June 23 and July 10.

This communication provides notice of the Annual Update Customer Meeting to be held July 10,
2015, at 8:30 am to 10:30 am pacific time (9:30 am to 11:30 am mountain time) via phone
conference and onsite video conference at PacifiCorp’s North Temple Office in Salt Lake City,
Utah and PacifiCorp’s Lloyd Center Tower Office in Portland, Oregon. Participants are
encouraged to attend in person. All meeting materials will be posted to PacifiCorp’s OASIS in

advance of the meeting (www.oatioasis.com/ppw/index.html). Location details and phone

conference information provided below.

PacifiCorp North Temple Offices
1407 West North Temple

Salt Lake City, Utah 84116
Conference Room 130-K

PacifiCorp’s Lloyd Center Tower Offices
825 NE Multnomah, Suite 1600
Portland, Oregon 97232

Conference Room LCT-720

Join by phone
+1 (503) 813-5252 [Portland, Oregon]

+1(801) 220-5252 [Salt Lake City, Utah]
+1 (855) 499-5252 [Toll Free]

Conference ID: 188483

Please RSVP no later than June 19, 2014 to Lisa Harkins at lisa.harkins@pacificorp.com to receive
the calendar invite.
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Questions may be directed to Shay LaBray, Manager Transmission Regulation & Policy (503-813-
6176 or shayleah.labray@pacificorp.com)
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